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From: lisa.moorc |
Sent: 21 May 2004 14_
To: miriam.mccarth
Cc: henrietta.cam clive.gowdy
kevin.mulherr_mh‘n.shannon
privateoffice.registe
Subject: Invitation INV/109/2004 : Request for a meeting to discuss the death of their daughter, Lucy

Crawford

Mae and Neville
Crawford.pdf
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY

INVITATION -  URGENT
R~ference: INV/109/2004
_;é itation From: Mae and Neville Crawford
%ﬁhbject: Request for a meeting to discuss the death of theilr

daughter, Lucy Crawford

Referred To: MCCARTHY MIRIAM (DR)

Date Referred: 21/05/2004

ACTION REQUIRED

Please provide advice and draft reply for signature by Private Secretary.
To be with Private Office not later than 07/06/2004.

Lisa Moore
Private QOffice

Castle Buildings Tel: - -

| . .
~ pled To For Information:

ampbell Henrietta (Dr)
Secretary

Mulhern Kevin (Mr)
Shannon Colm (Mr)
Office Copy
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12" May 2004

Dear Minister

Following the Coroner’s Inquest, February 2004 into the death of

our daughter Lucy, we request a meeting with you as soon as
possible.

Yours sincerely

Mae & Neville Crawford.

DHSSPS-C Gowdy
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